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8th May 2025

REF: GDC/MSC/005/24-25/pk-im

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir/Madam,

ADDENDUM 4 - CLARIFICATION

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF RIG ACCESSORIES (RE-TENDER). TENDER NO.

GDC/DO/0T/054/2024-2025.

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following response;

No.

GDC Response

1.

Description

It has been noted that bidders
are required to provide
Manufacturer Authorization

Forms (MAFs) for the listed
items, many of which are spare
parts. However, it seems that
manufacturers are unwilling to
provide these MAFs. Could you
please clarify which specific
items require MAFs and which
do not? If feasible, we would
also appreciate the removal of
the MAF requirement for these
spare parts.

Bidders must provide a manufacturer’s authorization
and an Operations & Maintenace Manual for ONLY
the rotating heads and the flow diverter in Schedule
C. For all the other items in Schedule A, B, C (BOP Riser
and Studs), and Schedule D, the bidders must provide
a valid APl Compliance Certificate and evidence that
items supplied meet the API Standards.

The specifications currently
include specific manufacturers.
It has become apparent that our
competitors have  secured
quotes from these
manufacturers, which restricts
our ability to obtain necessary
documentation. We  kindly
request the removal of these
specific manufacturer

Use the specifications provided in the tender
document. The listed items are specific in nature, and
for compatibility with the existing equipment, the
items must meet the Original Equipment
Manufacturer’s specifications.
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requirements from the
specifications.

For Item 1, Rotating heads, the
‘Name’ is listed as Rotating
Heads, but the description
references several different part
names. To better understand
exactly what is needed, could
you please confirm the specific
component(s) you are looking
for? If possible, it would be very
helpful to receive any technical
drawings, bills of material, that
this RFQ is based on.
Additionally, for Line Item 2,
could you kindly specify the size
of the outlets required, if any?
For this item, as well, any
technical drawings, bills of
material, that this RFQ is based
on.

The specifications provided in the tender document
are clear and sufficient.

SCHEDULE B: MUD
CIRCULATION SYSTEM, kindly
provide us pictures of the below
listed items to ensure we quote
for equipment as per GDC
requirements:

Desander cones: for Desander
Make: ZLCQ240 Model
XQJS300X3-100X16G, Handling
Capacity:240m3/hr.

Desilter cones: for Desilter
Make: ZLCQ240 Model
XQJS300X3-100X16G, Handling
Capacity:240m3/hr.

Find the photos and a name plate as pictured below:
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Ag. MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY







